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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

R e = —— ———————— = =T eSS a—

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 3:38 FM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM; Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLE9907Y AND XE9298M ON 19/01/2018

Qur Ref: 547141

Dear baoth,

Please request our surveyor to check for damage consistency. Our insured driver mentioned that the cushion chair
board dropped and hit around the left side rear door/tyre area of third party's vehicle. He said that he was not
possible that the board hit the front bumper. Please refer to the photos taken by the insured's boss in the accident
report on the damages.

Thanks.
Regards,

Monica Chung
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG v

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

 flw]o]in]

& member of LMY INSURANCE GROUP

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-phbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SLB9907Y AND XE9298M ON 19/01/2018

Dear Rashita,

We agree to use the surveyor below as per the SJE:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 1:02:01 PM
To: PBSP




172412018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFDLDER TRACKI NG

Mokifiesd II Sarbamibls |- 11 .'....,--.. di Rpt
I - ket Bl Ikl 55 A I
20 Jan 2018 ;ﬁ::lsa; 2R | |New Assignment

_Assign | | _Cancel case |

Main

Documents Show All

Reference Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' [Ereatud b\r Insurar]
_IﬂsurEii. | HONG TECK HUAT CLEANING SEIW'H:ES Co. Reg ‘No.: 52862551M
| Maln Claimant: | TONG MEI LING, ID: $7439144C A B
|Vehicle Reg. No.: SLBEQWY Date of Loss: | 19/01/2018 10:00 - :59
' : — | A28874449MKC (Compreh
. ; ( prehensive)
Claim Type: _TP ! 54?141. - Policy/Cover Maote No.: B _Cwe:age 10/01/2018 - 23/11/2018
4__F 'u’ehlcle Reg. Mo, (Insured):  XE9298M Pl:ulic_-,r Nu {_L‘Emant}: |
_ | Excess:
Beviiinar Performance Motors Limited [Alexandra} 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 159941
ik ~ Alexandra - Tel: 63190172/63190174 o
) MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. [HQ} Tel: +65 582? 7888 . .. [Handled b',.r Hnni:l Chung Pei
Handling Insurer: thrl 6594 2552) .
E Adjuster: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Imm.Advice due 24/01/2018]
*  Driver/Custodian (Insured): |GUO JIMIN (), NRIC: G5381908M, Tel: +6597979298
| |Ag) Asg. Remarks: lonwe .
;i. ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o view All | Compose Case Mail |
Ii-_TI-uare are no mail for this case. -
] e S e ——=
|| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Die Dats Priarity Ty e Task Group Subject Handler Assignied By Completed On Craeatied On Done?
’z No results,
1A

hitps://singapore.marimen.com/claims/index cfmPMussbax=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=677555%extid=2627028CFID=2725... 112



¥y VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9507198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Ref : CS/MSG18001432/R1rd3
#2401 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE Gdpgpq AT TREQLAM ” ”W“"mw"" |‘|
Code: MSG
1; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XE 9288M Veh. Inspected SLB 8907Y
Policy No. A2BBT4449MKC Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 547141 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From MERIMEN (MOMNICA CHUNG) Assign Date 24/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 Inspection Date 18/01/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRARDAD
SINGAPORE 159941
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sseorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@lkkauto.com:assignments(@Ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore DGBBOT Singapore 408933
Altn:  Monica Chung Pei Zhen Date: 31 Jan 2018
elimina dvic

Insured Vehicle No  : XEB298M

TP Vehicla No : SLB990TY Accident Date : 19/01/2018
Make : BMW 216D Assignment Date : 23/01/2018
Date of Inspection  : 30/01/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 1 7.00
Inspaction At . PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED (ALEXANDRA)

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD, SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158941

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 10,650.05
Revised Amount 5% 8,315.20
Check Items (Estimated) 85 1,062.85
Total 55 §.378.05
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value S5
Pre-Accident Value 8%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value :5%
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks
()} The vehicle is economical/inot economical for repair.

{ X ) The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Picase repart 'jr'nr‘.ii the datails of the accidant 1o speed up the claime prooees
2. Thas Farm mast be completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

W orovided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul mesrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insuwrance companias o

repudiate

4 The issue and acceplance of this Farm by insurance campanies & not an admession of palicy hability on the part of the insurance Sompansas,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,
B. This repart will be forwarded by the insurars of

archiving and that copies of this report will, for

& Gl& Recosds Managemeant Centre established by the General Insurance Assecialion of Singapare [GLA) for
ee, he made available upcn application by interesled parties.

the bodgement of his repon 1o the msurers, you hereby consenl 1o the archiving of this repor al the centre and to copias of the report being made avadable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/01£2018 10:28
Date OF Accident 18/01/2018 10:15
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS KPE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLB89OTY
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TONG MEI LING
NRIC No 57438144C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98570201
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-98570201
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BV
Model 2160-1.5 D ACTIVE TOURER (F45) (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Folicy Mumber SDEVIBSTYVPCZ2/ROD
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CHONG KENG FUNG
MNRIC Mo ST44044 24

Date Of Birth 271111974

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/10/2001

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98501122
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address JAMESCHONGKF@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 10



BLK 546 JALAN TENAGA # 07-117
SINGAPORE

Postcode 410645

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

Address

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicke Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Qwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in thie accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accidemt? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean apprnacr_wed by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Nurnber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

ragssngar 1 NAME: - TONG MEI LING
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY JIA MIN - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD TEL 67415336

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? R L

YWas there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Mumber XEZSZ298M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Addrass i

Postcode ' :
Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Fiaste repan correctly the detslis of the mecidet to speed vp the clalms process.

8

o

71-

_.\ 3

;i
7 : _
AV -{4'71 M = o L

facts may aliow Insurance companies W repydiate poiicy lipbility,

. The issue pad acceptanse of this Form by insursnce comaanies ks not an admission of policy liabiiley on the part of tha (neu-ance

coMmipanies.

¢ reppriing may be referred to the Police {or investigation.

The repert will be forwirded by the iniures of the GiA Recorcs Management Centre estzhiched by the General Insurance
fagesigtion of Singapore [GA) For archiving and that copies of this report will for 4 fee be made svailable cpon application by
interested palies.

By the lodgme=t of this report to the Insurers, you bergsy consent oo the archiving of 193 repan a1 the centra and t6 cogiet of
the report being made avalable afareuatd

Consent ender the Personal Date Protestion Act (PDPA]
1 understand, ackrowledge, sgree and sonsent that:

{a) My Insurer, my worksnor and the General Insarance Assaciation of Singapare ("GIA™) may/ere permitted 1o collect, Lse,
dinclose ang/or process my persanal data/personal information set cut i this [loem] and any ather persanal infarmation
arovised by fé oF peitesed by my insuter lesllecsvely the “Personal Informatian™] sna disziose and transfer such
persesal information to §l nsurer(s] whe have insured vabicle(s) involved in this accident (afl insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) nvatved in Uil scoicient shal be coltestively referred to as the “lasurers”], the insurers’ lawyers/aw firms, the
Lonetary Axthotity of Sepaptre avd any relevant povernmesnt agency/authority (such 55 the police], for the purposeis)

ol

{l| processing, handiing andfar seaiing wikh my claims includisg the settlement of the clalmi and any necessary
Investgations relating 1o the calms;

[} nwestgating the accident ang/or my Slalms;

{E0]) cerrving cut ond/or dealing with ry instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

[iv) administering my caims (incduding the maifing of covrespondance, sTEtements, inveicas, FEpars or notices to ma,
witich =ould invaive disclosuse of certain personal data sbeut me 1o bring about defivery of the same &5 well 25 on the
paternal cover of ervelopesSmail packages); andfor

[v] eemplying with nppiicsthe law In agrminlstering. processing. handfing and/or dealing with my clilms feolectively the
“Purposes”]

th] 3% intureris) who heve insured webice|s! invebeed in this sccident and tha insvrers’ awyersflaw firms, maryfare perevites
to colless, wse, diciose and/or process my Persenal information for oee or mare of the sbove Purpases; ans

fe)  my Personal infarmation msy/oen be disciosed by any of the insurers ang/or GIA te thelr thind party service prowiders or

ggentalincluting their lawyers aw llemal, which may be sited outside of SingapoTe, for one or more of the above Purposet,

(d] e Personal Infarmation will abo be sollected and used 1o complie claims history for the paraode of frawd detection,
imvastiption £z mansgement it present and all fluture cElms.

fa)  tha information so collected ender (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

1} n &l insurers and/oe soy oiker third parties that &ssist in evaluating, investigeting, cant=odling or manzging fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement a1d government agences 5 reasosably required for the surpotel wtated, of

1 for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws o court snders. .

/. c/ -

Pologhoikder's Su;m:urt" Ditver's Sigratute Reporting Centra Persannal’s Signature
Bste & Time: Iﬁ ., [irerver i net the polcyhelcer) Hame, Ja = )zf
Jj-\l |\ &, Dwe & Time: NRL/FIN o i) R

,

10 . 34amy

AL Skotenieafeem WA [
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Sketch Plan #2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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that your insurer rmay have 3 1 au reby the ciaim apmsl poliey must be Made within the
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GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE -
& "il ‘-"ﬂllhlr 281;
[ Estimate No. : bl 45598 Page No, 1 of 2
Date Estimated : 22/01/2018
| Prepared By : Han Ewan Yong
(- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000 )
Tong Mei Ling Cash Sales - Service
770 Bedck Reservoir Road Singapore
#02-05
| Singapore 479250 J
REGN. NO. CHAZSSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLB9907Y V259885 28/04/2016 216d CAT o
' N

To replace front bumper & atta chments, left wing mirror, bot
h left door window 'B' column frame including to knock out
dented area caused by the accident

Tao respray front bumper, front left door, rear left door, rea
r left fender and left wing mirror cover

To-supply-andinstall front window glass solar

film.

To replace front door window glass
including conduct water leak tests.

To check electrical wiring system at the front and rear
sections for proper function including adjustment of
headlights.

Sundries

MNEOrETETTON
1B S M

BODY NL.IT

LH VERTIAL STRUT

FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER
GRILLE BUMPER MIDDLE CLOSED (PDC)
LH ROD

LH SUPPORT FOG LAMP (GESCHLOSSEN)
FRT BUMPER FANEL PRIMED (PMA)
GRILLE SIDE OPEN LH (PDC)

GROMMET

LH LOWER HOUSING SECTION

LH ADDITIONAL TURN INDICATOR LAMP
FRT LH DCOR WINDOW GLASS

# FRT LH DOOR COLUMN B COVER
COVER COLUMN B DOOR REAR LH

e T L . [ R A A e e L = |

. DI

iatdl T 4970

23% w

A * 42500

413.“/

pALY }aaé

Y 3”-9

8,380.00

:(hbj s 900
" 47.00

140.10
wra (- 9620
7 19.50

Itﬁgﬁm 50

95 65

X -“'}# - 150
&, 2335
rsn_zn

- 3.05
(_‘v}gg 50

59.35 )




Porformaneca Motors:LImitec

GST REG. NO

0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

Estimate No. : bl 455498 Page No. : 2 of 2
pate Estimated : 22/01/2018
Prepared By : Han Kwan Yong J
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MILEAGE
SLBY9S07Y V259885 28/04/2016 216d CAT 0
— =
CL'“:T === 10 15':' Y- !Eq::’:lém
FRT LH WHEEL ARCH COVER 1 129.40 ..{(: - 129.40
AIR DUCT 1 185.90 5 7. 185.90
UNDERBONNET SCREEN 1 199.25 “1. 199.25
PLACQUE B2MM 1 67.80 -I-&Lf =7 6780
Total Parts 2,270.05
LEK Auto Consyltants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= To res urviey bafors, 1"~pr5pu-'|p;-.-;.-|q
dispiay damaged part(s) duri By
Savkia .
3a{m @Yy . ,,,,”.'W. ba
* Supplementary Item(s) ! e
& subpect to Binal approval from Caai
Yoo bl
Acknowdedged by Repairer
Signature:
Diate:
(-1 aﬂup =)
L Q{Nﬂg \\022+35
[ Labour 1 8,380.00 1
Parts 2,270.05
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST & 7% T745.50
Grand Total 11,395.55

L

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY™

** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Performance Motors Limited

& it of T Sirra Dartry Group

, o Rz No 19NIEEIN. GET Rag, o, ME-I020087-X

FINAL REPORT

Estinate Mo : bl 45558 Page ho. |
[Oate Estimated 22/01/2018

Frepared By * Han Ewan Yong

REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 66
Tong Mei Ling MSIG Insurance (5) Pte Ltd
770 Badok Reservoir Road 4 Shenton Way

#oz2-05 #21-01 SGX Centre 2

Singapora 068807
Singapore 4753250

FEN WD HE3 5 MO FE3M [ATE MIH M LEAE

SLBIIOTY V259885 28/04/2016 216d CAT ]
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT
To replace front bumper and attachments, LH fog lamp 2550.00 2,550.00

support, front LH door column 'B' cover, rear LH deor
column ‘B’ cover include miaking good the front LH doar,
rear LH door, rear LH fender and knocking out dents
caused by the accident

Torespray front bumper, front LH door, rear LH deor, rear 3390.00 3,390.00
LH fender and LH wingrmirror cover
To replace front LH door window glass include canducting 413.00 413.00
water keak tests
Tao check electrical wiring system at the front and rear 250,00 250.00
sections for proper function including adjustment of
headlights.
Sundries, B0.00 80.00
DESCRIPTION LUNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT
M SIF CRYSTALLINE FRONT SIDE DOCR LAY 336.45 1.00 364507
FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER 143.60 1.00 143.60
LH SUPPORT FOG LAMP (GESCHLOSSEN) 5095 1.00 50.95
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED [PMA) a42.00 1.00 842.00
LH ADDITIONAL TURN INDICATOR LAMP £1.80 1,00 61.80
FRT LH DOOR WINDOW GLASS 187.90 1.00 197.90
FRT LH DOOR COLUMN B COVER 5995 1.00 59.95
COVER COLUMMN B DOOR REAR LH 60.B5 1.00 60.85
PLAGQUE BZ0M B9.50 1.00 £9.50
# SUUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Tatal Labour 6,683.00
Total Parts: 1,823.00
Total Labour & Parts ; 850600
Deduction for Excess : _0.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 8,506.00
GST @7%: 595.42
Grand Total : 9,101.42

Final Report SLBO307TY xlsx, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64784601



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne 1sesoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax- 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG18001432/R1RD3IN2

Date: 2710372018
REFERENCE
Handling ’ " .
fieiiie. MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd.  Policy No: AZBET4449MEC
Gl SLBYYOTY Insured Vehicle No :  XE9298M
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss: 18/01/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 547141
IDENTIFICATI CLE
Reg No: SLB990TY
Make & Model: EMW 2160, 1.5 D Active Tourer (F45) (A) Engine No: 3B758418B37C15A
Reg. Date: 28/04/2016 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No: WBA2B32080V259885
Colour: Blue Odometer: 46300 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MiA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represen the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 314775 1,803.00 1,244 75 39.54
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.875.00 6,603.00 1,272.00 16.15
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 11,022.75 B8,506.00 2,516.75 22.83
+ GST 7.0047.00% (S%) T71.59 59542 176.17 22.83
Nett Amount (S$) 11,794.34 9,101.42 2,692.92 22.83
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/01/2018
Date Inspected: 30/01/2018 Inspected At: Performance Motors Limited
(Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 159941
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: Janice Lee Si Hua

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carned oul fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any otfer hability under any other circumsiances is hersby expressly sxcluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS - -
Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Mar 2018)

Parts: M1-MPY BMW 2160 1.5 D Active Tourer (F45) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLBS90TY)

Walidity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/valuas not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

MNo.

W0 m~] o bWk =

22

Qty Part No.

—
o

B N e e o R I e I

"

Particulars

“‘BODY NUT

*FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER
*GRILLE BUMPER MIDDLE CLOSED (PDC)
“LH ROD

*LH VERTIAL STRUT

*LH SUPPORT FOG LAMP (GESCHLOSSEN)
*FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PMA)
“GRILLE SIDE OPEN LH (PDC)
“GROMMET

*LH LOWER HOUSING SECTION

*LH ADDITIONAL TURN INDICATOR LAMP
*FRT LH DOOR WINDOW GLASS

*FRT LH DOOR COLUMN B COVER
*COVER COLUMN E DOOR REAR LH
*CLIP

*FRT LH WHEEL ARCH COVER

‘AlIR DUCT

*UNDERBONNET SCREEN

*PLAQIUE 82MM

*SUNDRIES

*3M S/F CRYSTALLINE FRONT SIDE DOOR
*FRONT WINDOW GLASS SOLAR FILM

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNeit

Condition Repairer's Amount

Serviceable 9.00FS “.F§
Bent 14360FS *143.60FS
Serviceable 98.20F5 -

Serviceable 19.50FS *F5
Serviceable 47.00FS *FS
Cracked 5095F5 *5095FS
Scratched B42 00FS *842.00FS
Serviceable 9565FS “F5
Mot Mecessary 1.50FS *F5
Not Necessary 23.35FS5 *F5
Broken 61.80F5 *B61.B0FS
Scratched 197 90FS *197.80FS
Scratched 59.95FS "59.95FS
Scratched B0.B5FS *B0B5FS
Serviceable 13.00FS *F§
Serviceable 12040F5 “-FS
Serviceable 18590FS *FS
Serviceable 188 25F5 *.F§
Mecessary 69.50F5 *69.50FS
MNecessary B80.00FS *80.00FS
Necessary 336.45FS *33645FS
Mot Mecessary 425 DOFS -

Total Parts (S§) 3,147.75 1,8903.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

htlps:f.-’singapore,merimcr1.cumfc:iaimsx’index.::l'm'?lusehox=MTRadjuster&fuseac[ir_‘m=g,.. 27/3/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Ne  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER & ATTACHMENTS.LEFT MNew 3,400.00 2,550.00
WING MIRROR,BOTH LEFT DOOR WINDOW B COLUMN
FRAME INCLUDING TO KNOCK OUT DENTED AREA
CAUSED BY THE ACCIDENT
P TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,FRONT LEFT Mew 3,767.00 3,390.00
DOOR.REAR LEFT DOOR,REAR LEFT FENDER AND
LEFT WING MIRROR COVER
3 TO REPLACE FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS Mew 413.00 413.00
INCLUDING CONDUCT WATER LEAK TESTS
4 TO CHECHK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM AT THE Mew 295,00 250.00
FRONT AND REAR SECTIONS FOR PROPER FUNCTION
INCLUDING ADJUSTMENT OF HEADLIGHTS
Gross Labour Cost (58) 6,603.00

7,875.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 27/3/2018



